
Moore&VanAllen

November 2, 2011

James H. Jeffries IV
Attorney at Law

T 704 331 1079
F 704 339 5879
jimjeffries@mvalaw.com

Jonathan Wike
General Counsel
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

Moore & Van Allen PLLC

Suite 4700
100 North Tryon Street
Charlotte, NC 28202-4003

Re: Docket No. 08-00064 — Generic Contested Case Docket to Analyze and Evaluate the
Cost Benefits and Funding Mechanisms for Energy Conservation Research

Dear Mr. Wike:

This letter will serve as notice that Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. has no objections to the
closure of the above-referenced docket as described in your letter of October 27, 2011.

Sincerely,

JHJ/bao

Enclosure

c:	 R. Dale Grimes
Ryan McGehee
Archie Nickerson
William T. Ramsey
A. Scott Ross
Elizabeth Wade
J.W. Luna
Jennifer L. Brundige
David Carpenter
Pia Powers

Charlotte, NC
Research Triangle Park, NC
Charleston, SC
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